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STATE OF

COLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Request for Section 7 Consultations
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Wed, Apr 9, 2025 at 10:06 AM
To: grandjunctiones@fws.gov, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Dear Mr Darnall,

In conjunction with the Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety I am requesting two Section 7
consultations from your office. One is for the Seneca II-W mine site and the other for the Yoast site.
Please see the associated attachments and do call me for clarification you may require.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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P 303.866.3567|

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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@ Section7Consult_seneca.pdf
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@ Section7_Yoast_RN6.pdf
89K
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